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Malave, Erin

From:‘ corphelp

Sent: - Tuesday, June 28, 2010 11:43 AM

To: © ‘Michella Richman'

Subject: RE: CHANGE OF ADDRESS PLEASEI

I'm sorry, [ was incarrect in my previous reply about management addresses. This can be & P.O, Box, so | am forwarding your requést fo the proper seclion for
this to ba updated.

Tp chahgé Registered Agent information, pleasa return to wwiw,gunbiz,org and select "Print Filing Forms.” From the next page, please choose [ lorida
Limited Liabitity Company/LLC and then print Change of Registered Agent and/or Registered Office Address. The form will print out with instructions.

’ Thar‘\kl you.

1

Lee Rivers
Intamat Access

. Division of Corporations

Fram:; Michelle Richman [mallto:mmrichmans6@gmail.com}
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 3:24 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS PLEASE!

Please change the following ADDRESS please For Registered agent and Manager Memnber Detail from 4643 SE CHEERIQ WAY STUART FL 34997

. to PO BOX 421137 SUMMERLAND KEY FI, 33042

to the following companies

Florida Limited Liability Company
LM ENTERPRISES LI.C

Filing Information

Document Number 107000013660,
FEV/EIN Number 208388875

Florida Limited Liability Company
HOOKED ON REEL ESTATE LLC
Filing Information

Document Number it
FEI/EIN Numiber 262623835



